TO:

FROM:

RE:

THE FACULTY SENATE
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

AGENDA
September 26, 2022

Members of the Faculty Senate

Renee Laegreid, Chair of the Faculty Senate

Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, September 26, 2022, 3:10-5:10 p.m.
Family Room, Wyoming Union or via Zoom:
https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/96328839411

II.

II1.

IV.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Minutes of September 12, 2022

Reports
e Chair’s Report
e ASUW Report
e Staff Senate Report
e Committee Reports
o Strategic Planning — Adrienne Freng
HCM - Adrienne Freng
HLC Report — Nathan Clements
Parking Committee — Steve Bialostok
RTP Committee — Thomas Grant
Carnegie Task Force — Vladimir Alvarado
Science Initiative Executive — Renee Laegreid
Salary and Compensation — Adrienne Freng
e General Announcements

O O O O O O O

President Seidel

Ryan O’Neil, Dean of Students & Associate VP of Student Affairs
discussing The Revised Student Code of Conduct

April Heaney, Director of LeaRN Program, University Studies
Committee Chairman Nancy Small and First Year Seminar
Coordinator Allison Gernant to Speak on the Idea of Suspending
First Year Seminar

Straw Poll on First Year Seminar

Adjournment

Executive Session


https://uwyo.zoom.us/j/96328839411

